From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Update on Whalley Legion proposed seniors housing project
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:13:25 PM

Can you get an update to MBR?
Thanks

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 15, 2018 at 2:07:03 PM PDT

To: "Robinson, Selina MAH:EX" <Selina.Robinson @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update on Whalley Legion proposed seniors housing project

Could your staff please provide me with an update on the status of this project.

Bruce

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: mbrodie@richmond.ca
Subject: Marpole.
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:27:34 PM

Ming Pao News (Western edition)

17-May-2018 10:00
[ tone5x ]

Copyright

Selina

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Robinson, Selina

To: Conroy, Katrine

Cc: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:20:38 PM

Hi Kat,

Copied myself to my Ministry account given that this is related to my ministry.

Penticton received Gas Tax funding for their project which is a separate fund that gets allocated

through the UBCM. http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/funding/renewed-gas-tax-agreement.html|

I was referring to the Infrastructure funding that is a joint Federal/Provincial fund that will be
available to local governments in the coming months. We are just in the process of putting the
funding requirements together — there will be a community/recreational bucket for them to apply

to. Details will be coming in a few months.

Selina

Selina Robinson, MLA
Coquitlam-Maillardville
www.selinarobinson.ca

From: "Conroy, Katrine" s-17

Date: Saturday, May 19, 2018 at 11:38 AM

To: "Robinson, Selina" s.17

Subject: FW: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project

Hi Selina,
This is the project | was talking to you about in Castlegar. $-22
at the Complex.

Thanks, Selina
Have a good weekend, Kat

Manager

s.13,5.16
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From: Jim Crockett <JCrockett@rdck.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 at 4:50 PM

To: Katrine Conroy <817 _ .

Cc: Lawrence Chernoff <mayor@castlegar.ca>
Subject: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project

Hi Katrine,

It would sure provide a boost if something like this could come out from you and our MP? Any
chance of this? What would we need to do to get a commitment of a minimum of 10 million in
Provincial/Federal Grant support with the Community putting in $22 million. We have a full array of
research (Recreation Master Plan) and community engagements to support the process in the
development of the enhancement project.

Let me know your thoughts.

https://infotel.ca/newsitem/pentictons-arena-vision-gets-financial-boost-with-6-million-
grant/it50819

Jim Crockett
Manager of Recreation

CASTLEGAR AND DISTRICT COMMUNITY COMPLEX
Regional District of Central Kootenay

2101 6™ Avenue, Castlegar, BC V1N 3B2
Phone: (250) 365-3386 Ext. 4103 Fax: (250) 365-0127
Web: Web: www.rdck.ca Friend us on Facebook

Representing Diverse Communities in the Kootenays
Please think about the environment before you print
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have

received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the information contained in this email is prohibited.
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From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Conroy, Katrine
Subject: Re: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:12:33 AM

We signed bi lateral with Feds last month.

There will be 4 funding streams for local governments to consider. We are in the process of
putting together the application processes for each of these streams. We will announce each
funding stream as they come in line over the coming months.

In the interim local governments can contact my ministry for details as they come on line.
Selina
Sent from my iPhone

17

On May 22, 2018, at 4:26 PM, Conroy, Katrine * wrote:

So is there messaging I can say about this? Would really help with future
prospects

Thanks kat

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 3:20 PM, Robinson, Selina -$-17 > wrote:

Hi Kat,

Copied myself to my Ministry account given that this is related to my
ministry.

Penticton received Gas Tax funding for their project which is a separate
fund that gets allocated through the UBCM.
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/funding/renewed-gas-tax-agreement.html

| was referring to the Infrastructure funding that is a joint
Federal/Provincial fund that will be available to local governments in the
coming months. We are just in the process of putting the funding
requirements together — there will be a community/recreational bucket
for them to apply to. Details will be coming in a few months.

Selina

Selina Robinson, MLA
Coquitlam-Maillardville
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www.selinarobinson.ca

From: "Conroy, Katrine" s.17

Date: Saturday, May 19, 2018 at 11:38 AM

To: "Robinson, Selina" s.17

Subject: FW: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project

Hi Selina,
This is the project | was talking to you about in Castlegar. 822
.22 Manager at the Complex.

s.13,5.16

Thanks, Selina
Have a good weekend, Kat

From: Jim Crockett <JCrockett@rdck.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 at 4:50 PM

To: Katrine Conroy s.17

Cc: Lawrence Chernoff <mayor@castlegar.ca>
Subject: Castlegar and District Enhancement Project

Hi Katrine,

It would sure provide a boost if something like this could come out from
you and our MP? Any chance of this? What would we need to do to get a
commitment of a minimum of 10 million in Provincial/Federal Grant
support with the Community putting in $22 million. We have a full array
of research (Recreation Master Plan) and community engagements to
support the process in the development of the enhancement project.

Let me know your thoughts.

https://infotel.ca/newsitem/pentictons-arena-vision-gets-
financial-boost-with-6-million-grant/it50819
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

Repr%emtﬁng/ Diverse Communities in the
Kootenays

Please think about the environment before you print

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the information contained in this email is prohibited.
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